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OFFICE OF COUNSEL
Tel. (518) 474-8927
Fax (518) 474-4188

October 21, 2021

VIA FACSIMILE AND REGULAR MAIL

Marion M. Walsh, Esq.

Littman Krooks LLP

399 Knollwood Road, Suite 115
White Plains, NY 10603

Re:  D.Z.v. BOE, Tuxedo UFSD
Appeal No. 21629

Dear Ms., Walsh:

The petition in the above referenced matter requests the issuance of a stay order by the
Commissioner of Education.

On behalf of the Commissioner, this is to advise you that no stay order will be issued.

Sincerely,

7 GGL’I‘O”(‘A/Y\
Joshua Dingman
Appeals Coordinator

c: David S. Shaw, Esq.
Shaw, Perelson, May & Lambert, LLP
21 Van Wagner Road
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603




